

## PROPOSED REVISIONS

	<p>Students shall not be released from school at times other than regular dismissal hours except with the permission of the principal of the school. The teacher shall determine that such permission has been granted before allowing the student to leave. <del>{See FEB (LOCAL)}</del></p>
PRIVATE LESSONS	<p>Students shall not be excused during school hours for private lessons of any nature.</p> <p><del>Private teachers shall not be allowed to use public school buildings for private lessons at any time.</del></p>
<del>CHILDREN OF DIVORCED PARENTS</del> PARENTAL RIGHTS	<p><del>Divorced parents</del> <b>Parents</b> who have not been granted custody <del>may</del> <b>shall</b> not be denied access to their children unless a court order denying such access has been presented to the principal. Parents may be allowed to see or talk to their children in the school office or other place not isolated from administrative observation and must be limited to noninstructional time hours.</p> <p>Letters received by principals involving legal technicalities relative to <del>divorced parents</del> <b>child custody issues</b>, names under which children are enrolled, duplicate report cards, and various other semi-legal requests may be referred to the appropriate <del>division superintendent for schools.</del> <b>area superintendent.</b></p>
RELEASING A STUDENT TO A <del>DIVORCED</del> PARENT	<p>A student shall not be released to a <del>divorced</del> parent unless under the current court order that parent has <del>the right to possession of the child at the time of release</del> <b>been granted custody of the child at the time of release</b>, or the person having the <del>legal right to possession</del> <b>legal custody</b> consents <b>to releasing the child to the other parent.</b></p>